Candice Lantos

From: Jim D. Lightbody

Sent: March-13-17 5:21 PM

To: Suzanne Rowley

Subject: FW: Confirmation of Registration to G2E Asia 2017
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: G2E Asia 2017 [mailto:info@g2easia.com]
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 3:50 PM

To: Jim D. Lightbody

Subject: Confirmation of Registration to G2E Asia 2017

CONNECTING PEOPLE
AND INNOVATIONS
{{/IN THE ASIAN . JEEPASIA [ F o
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Confirmation of Registration

Dear JIM LIGHTBODY,
We are pleased to confirm your registration for G2E Asia 2017.

Your Registration Information

Date Registered 14/3/2017 6:50:11
Address 2940 VIRTUAL WAY
City/Town VANCOUVER

Phone 1 604 2150649
Mobile 1

Email jdlightbody@bclc.com

- global gaming expo

‘G2E@LSIA
o5 AP [ B i 72 DR 4 P iy



JIM LIGHTBODY
PRESIDENT AND CEO

|
[ |
: BRITISH COLUMBIA LOTTERY
I CORPORATION

I s 22

]

Visitor # R

Please be informed:

1. Your Confirmation Number is: s 22
2. Print and present this confirmation letter at the Pre-registration Desk. Your Badge will be printed onsite.

3. Your Visitor Badge is non-transferable

Should you require any assistance, please feel free to contact Cynthia Li at cynthia.li@reedexpo.com.cn or +86 755 2383
4562,

We look forward to seeing you at G2E Asia 2017!

For more updates, please visit our website www.G2EAsia.com .

Yours sincerely,

Global Gaming Expo Asia (G2E Asia)Team

Unit 303,3rd F, Tower 3, Kerry Plaza,
No.1 Zhong Xin Si Road,

Futian CBD, Shenzhen,

518400 P.R. China

T: (86) 755 2383 4500
F: (86) 755 2383 4501
www.G2EAsia.com

Stay connected, follow the latest Asian gaming news at:



Jim Lightbod
s 22 9 y

' Date:  29-Mar-2017
@l@ Gorpotate Page:4/ 1 s22

Kamloops

Travel Expense Statement (Simulation)

Trip 1000040826

From: 25-Mar-2017 00:00 lo 25-Mar-2017 00:0
Destination: Hong Kong/Macau - AIRFARE ONLY
Reason for trip: G2E Asia 13 - 19 May

1

26-Mar-2017)StartofTip ¢+ CA |
25-Mar-2017 Teip Destination CA |Hong Kong/Macau - AIRFARE

25-Mar-2017|Endof Tip | CA

.-, Settlament Results and Cost Assignment -

Bate TEvent Country [ City ——TReason '

G2E Asla 13 - 19 May

i

Amount Ty‘;.:e
Sum of Recelpls to be Relmbursed
Reimbursement Amount

2,021.33 CAD asslgned to:

Company code: 1000 BCLC Cost Center: 18950

Date Rec | Expense Type

202133
"2,021.33

H
o3

i
i

| Amount

No. Tax |(CAD)

s hiargnns | oo Ligars™ R I
25-Mar-2017 | 002 |Alrfare G1

198458

| [SumpreceEpts 7 - - | [
Relmbursement Amount; 2,021.33 CAD

| © - -Additional Receipt Information -
i st at il st

No. | e
00_1 _ Airfare From 0372512017

. 202133

To 03/25/2017

Descripion  Van lo Hong Kong

Location Roundlrip

002 |Aidare From 03/25/2017

To 03/26/2017

Descripion  Agent Fee

L.ocation Vancouver
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THAMEL.

AGENT NR/NR BOOKING REF s 22

LIGHTBODY/JAMES s 22 MR

BRITISH COLUMBIA LOTTERY CORPORATION

2940 VIRTUAL WAY
VANCOUVER BC VEM 0A6
ATTN: NICOLE WU

DATE: MAR 27 2017
SERVICE DATE
AIR CANADA -~ AC 7
13MAY
SATURDAY

N PREMIUM ECONOMY
AERCRAFY:

AIR CANADA - AC 8
19MAY
FRIDAY

N PREMIUM ECONOMY
ATIRCRAFT;

SERVICE FEE: 35.00
TAX DETAILS:
SERVICE FEE DETAILS:

SERVICE FEE / PAID BY 522

TICKET PAYMENT: s 22
SVCFEE PAYMENT:
RESERVATION NUMBER(S) s22

§22

8600
FROM 70 DEPART ARRIVE
VANCOUVER BC  HONG KONG 1330 1725
INTERNATIONAL INTERNATIONAL 14MAY
TERMINAT, M TERMINAL 1
LUNCH/MEAL NON STOP

RESERVATION CONFIRMED 12:55 DURATION
BOEING 777-300ER

SEAT 126G WO SMOKING CONFIRMED

HONG KONG VANCOUVER BC 1935 1630
INTERNATIONAL INTERNATIONAL

TERMINAL 1 TERMINAL M

BREMKFAST/MEAL HNON STOP

RESERVATION CONFIRMED 11:55 DURATION
BOEING 777-300ER

SEAT 12G NO SMOKING CONFIRMED

PLEASE NOTE YOUR TICKET IS REFUNDABLE PRIOR TO DEPARTURE

AIR FARE:CAD 1807.00
PAXES AND AIRLINE IMPOSED FEES: 176.58
GST/HST: 1.00
TOTAL CAD 36.75
GST/HST: 1.76

{THANRS CAD ~36,75
PAID BY 522 {THANKS CAD ~1984 .58
INVOICE TOTAL CAD 0.00

PAGE: 1/2
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Jim Lightbody

@I@ f.:i%porate

Kamloops

Travel Expense Statement (Simulation)

Trip 1000041564
From: 13-May-2017 00:00
Destination: Hong Kong/Macau
Reason for trip: G2E Asia

1o 19-May-2017 00:00

Itinerary .

Date: 16-Jun-2017
Page:1/ 2 s 22

Date ~Country

Reason

Event City
13-May-2017| Start of Trip CA
13-May-2017| Trip Destination CA~ |Hong Kong/Macau G2E Asia
19-May-2017 End of Trip CA
Pl R R Seitlement Results and Cost Assignment L 0
Amount Type Amount {CAD)
Sum of Receipts to be Reimbursed " T 1,74332
Reimbursement Amount 1,743.32
1,743.32 CAD assigned to:
Company code: 1000 BCLC Cost Center: 19950
ey ' . Documents . et R
Date ' [Rec|Expense Type ~—~ 0 Tt “TAmount

No. Tax | (CAD)
13-May-2017 | 001 |Lunch Allowance GP 15.00
13-May-2017 | 002 |Dinner Allowance - O er | T 3000
13-May-2017 | 003 |Private Accommodations G0 30.00
13-May-2017| 004 |Incidental Allowance T ieP 12,25
14-May-2017 | 005 | Breakfast Allowance GP 10.00
14-May-2017 | 006 |Lunch Allowance GP 15.00
14-May-2017 | 007 {Dinner Aliowance o GP 30.00
14-May-2017 | 008 |Incidental Allowance GP 12.25
14-May-2017 | 009 |Taxi, Bus o G1 30.73
15-May-2017 | 010" |Lunch Allowance (T 15.00
15-May-2017} 011 |incidental Allowance o B “lep 12.25
15-May-2017{ 012 |Ferries B G1 58.8%
16-May-2017 | 013 |Incidental Allowance o GP 1225
17-May-2017{ 014 |Meat (Receipt Required) o G1 39.21
17-May-2017{ 015 |Incidental Allowance GP 12,25
18-May-2017] 016 |Lunch Allowance GP 771500
18-May-2017 | 017 |incidental Allowance T GP | TTTi225
19-May-2017 | 018 | Breakfast Aliowance leP” | 0.0
19-May-2017} 019 |Lunch Allowance GP 15.00
19-May-2017 | 020 | Dinner Allowance GP | 30.00
19-May-2017 | 021 |Ferries B e} 2427
19-May-2017 | 022 |Hotel i G5 | 120546
19°May-2017 | 023 |Parking, Tolis . - 161 7834
19-May-2017| 024 |Airport mileage allowance VAN GM 18.00




Jim Lightbody  Trip Number: 1000041564 Page: 2/ 2
@ @ Personnel Number: s 22

— I e

| |sumofReceipts

Reimbursement Amount: 1,743.32 CAD

Receipt
003 |Privale Accommodations  Description  Overnight flight o
Location  Overnight fight
012 |Femies Description  Hong Kong - Macau _
014 | Meat (Receipt Required) Description  McSorley's
Location Macau
021 |Ferries Description  Macau - Hong Kong
022 {Hotel From 051132017 |
To 05/19/2017 :
Days 6
Description  Venstian
Location Macau
023 {Parking, Tolls Days 1
T Description  Alrport
Location Vancouver




fim Lightbody Expenses

WEEK OF: 13 - 19 May G2E Asta - Macau
DATE EXPENSE TYPE AMOUNT LOCATION NOTES
13-May Breakfast $0.00
Sat Lunch - $15.00 Degarted for Hong Kong @ 1:30 pm
Dinner $30.00
Private Accommn. . $30.00 Claiming as flight was overnight
Incidental $12.25 Claiming as flight was overnight
Subtotal $87.25]
14-May Breakfast $10.0C
Sun Lunch $15.00
Dinner $30.00
Incidental i 81225
Transit 530,73 Airport to Hotel
Subtotal . $97.98]
15-May Breakfast $0.00
Mon Lunch 515.00
Dinner $0.00 See hotel bill
Incidental $12.25
Ferry $58.81 Hong Kong to Macau
Subtotal | $86.08]
16-May Breakfast $0.00
Tue Lunch $0.00
Dinner $0.00
Incidental $12.25
Subtotal $12.25)
17-May Brealkfast 30.00
Wed Lunch 50.00 Provided at Lunch Mtg
Meal 439,21 McSorley’s, Macau
Incidental $12.25
Subtotal [ $51.48]
18-May Breakfast : $0.00
Thu Lunch $15.00
Dinner : $0.00
Jncidental L3122
Subtotal $27.25]
19-May Breakfast . $10.00 On flight to Van
Fri Lunch . $15.00 On flight to Van
Dinner $30.00 Vancouver
Private Accom. $0.00
Incidental $0.00
Ferry $24.27 Macau
Hotel :$1,205.46 Venetian Macau
Parking $78.34
Mileage $18.00
Subtotal $1,381.07]

TOTAL $1,743.32




PAYMENT RECEIPT

Reservation Name Lightbody James s 22 Room Number : 20006
DalefTime : 18-05-17 12:58
Confirmation 1822
PAYMENT RECEIPT ( Customer Copy)
Dale Description App.Code Exp.Date Amount
19.05-17 12:58 SALEs 22 011043 XXX MOP 6966.00
§22
Trans Type: SALE Card Type: 522
Approval Code: 011043 Card Number: 522
Merchant [D: 000100000317107 Voucher No: s22
Terminal 1D; 10001845 Capture Method:  MANUAL
RRN: -011771094976
See CC Syt
| ACKNOWLEDGE SATISFACTORY RECEIPT OF RELATIVE GOODS/SERVICES
22
S § 22

Cardho¥ter Sianature

**NO REFUND***

Eslrada Da Baia De N., Senhora Da Esperancea SN, Taipa Macau
Tel: +853 2882 8888 Fax: +853 2882 8889 vawv.venetianmacao.com

Cashier's Signature




VENETTAN

Bl E R A

MrJdam3ss 22  Lightbody Room No. EHI5® : 20008
AB Arrivat AfERH 1 05-15-17
Canada Departure 3R H i 0541947
Page No, TT# Dtof 1
Cashier No. R B® FO27962
Print Date $TER H © 05-19-17
Involce No. #E #5719 :
INFORMATION INVOICE Folio No. #3238
Guest Name * MrJamess 22  Lightbody Membership No.£x A 578
Company Name  © Reed Exhibitions L. td
Date H}  Description TiE _ Supplement £% Debit ARk Credit 1§
051517 Lsd - VE Mesorleys Food 526.00
05-15-17 Accommodation - Package 1,400.00
05-15-17 Service Charge 140.00
05-15-17 Tourism Tax 70.00
05-16-17 Accommodation - Package 1,400.00
05-16-17 Service Charge 140.00
05-16-17 Tourism Tax 70.00
05-17-17 Accommodation - Package 1,400.00
05-17-17 Service Charge 140.00
05-17-17 Tourism Tax 70.00
05-18-17 Accommodation - Package 1,400.00
05-18-17 Service Charge 140.00
05-18-17 Tourism Tax 70.00
05-19-17 522 6,966.00
Total B 6,266.00 6,966.00
Balance Bt 0.00
®EEH
Guest Signature;

“The signature above Is deemed to have been made on the applicabla credit voucher, ¥ charges are setlfied by an approved crodit card

LEERRAAPHEAGE A FHNERRARES

1 agres that my Nability for this bil Is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicaled person, company or assedation falls to pay any parl or the full

amount of the charges

AABEH FARANSRMETLER , MRERNEA,. ARREEEIMNERKEORSIRN, AATARBT LKL HPRRE.

The Venelian Macao-Resort-Hotel BN ERIFA-HRH-HE

Estrada da Bzla de N. Senhora da Esperanca sin, Talpa,

Macao MITRRESR AL , Beb& X AM

Tok: 4853 2882 8488 Fax: +850 2882 8889 Tax No, 154434
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THREJET
SHEGXG HAK Skox 7eK
CENTRE 34F $A07 3308

MID 41 1112976605004
TI 32868700
522 1C)
LIGHTRODYZJIN.

522 EXPIRY %% xK
HESALE ’ '

MAY 15, 2817 10:59 BATCH:@a1129
W 170515223254 TRACF:037209

foraL HKD326. 6@
HO SIGHATURE REQUIRED

APFROVAL CODE: 225859
fipp:s 22
AID:ABB0020G410106

1C :349A6606F SBCRECD

EATRAURLEGLE KICLEF) 81 AL SLID3/stavicrs,
L AUnbd 10 PRE IHE RWUIL BLTSL AnduRd asb w

CHALGTS DOE Y ACCURBING Tk IKE ACHEENEN]
COVERNING FRD WSE OF Is0 #ROVE oAdl |

Sl
E
i
;
%
|
|

" Venetian Travel Linited Taxd 81972731

Tran_Emp: 24552, VANG-61094
24557 1YY YANG

CHK 2320583
18 MAY'17 3:34 P

1 COTAL UPGRADE/CHANGE FEE 137.00
s22

$137.00

Subtotal $137.00
Pavment $137 .00
Change Due $0.00
——————————— Check Closed «-«nwwmwmen

18 HaY'17 3:35 PH

27
(::g:),\\/’ ‘;%:;ng'(f“
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£523

FIRD £ U LA, TOUG MADS | FCANDIH
RAILAVAY HONG KONG, , HKG
HKD316.000.1804 TURBOJET HONG

KONG, , HKG

MOF225.60@0.1743 MCSORLEY S
MACAU LIMIT MACAU., ,

Venetizn Mise S 1126 Meeau, MO, MAC
MOPS0ES DOE0.1730 VENETIAN -

LODGING MACAU, ,

MAC

MAC

DEDE21
205859
073005
033830
011043

Addendumww E
Addendum

Addendum NO@LJ&\P\”

Addendum
Ne¢
Addendum

D.00
0.00
G.0o
2607
b.o3

30.73
58.81
K3:Be) |

24.27\/‘ :
121}5.48\/ :




[

Park N.F 1y
!

6380 Miller Road ;
Richmond, BC !

VIB 1B3
Tel: (604) 270-9476
Fax: (604) 273-0279

TICKET #: 56622

REFERENCE #: s22

LIC: 22 - NAME: JAMES LIGHYBODY
Hake/Mogel: s 22

FLY: AIR CANADA US

g 22

Parker: s22

IN: 05/13/2017 11:00
QUT: 05/19/2017 17:46

1 WEEK RATE $99.95
Coupon Discount $-39,00

1 Fuel SC sg.aﬁ
Parking Tax $1¢.80
GST $3.73
‘otal Due: ~ $78.34

Payments '

METH: 522 $78.34

TYPE: PURCHASE L

CARD HUMBER: s 22 -

DATE/TIME: May 19, 2017 - 17:46

REFERENCE #: 208400460017410660 ¢

AUTHORTZATION #: 204653

ORDER/RECEIPT 1D: S22 oy

APP LAREL: 522 5

EMV AID: ADO00000041010 |

AROC TYR: G00000SOGO i

AROC: 6BA3F4E2CAFARFBY ;

TC ACC: DAS10SBGBTEB3AAA ;

01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027
Yarifiod e nTn




_ GATE
AIR CANADA @ N/A

' |
HONG KONG VANCOUVER

HKG YVR

FLIGHT | DATE BOARDING ZONE SEAT

AC008 19MAY  18:40 2 12G

PASSENGER STATUS

JAMESS 2 LIGHTBODY =%

_ Premium Economy
522




Candice Lantos

From: Rob Kroeker

Sent: March-13-17 3:27 PM

To: Nicole Wu

Subject: FW: Confirmation of Registration to G2E Asia 2017

Hi — can you please print for when the travel time comes.

From: G2E Asia 2017 [mailto:info@g2easia.com]

Sent: March-13-17 3:26 PM

To: Rob Kroeker <RKroeker@bclc.com>

Subject: Confirmation of Registration to G2E Asia 2017

CONNECTING PEOPLE
AND INNOVATIONS

Confirmation of Registration

Dear ROB KROEKER,
We are pleased to confirm your registration for G2E Asia 2017.

Your Registration Information

Date Registered 14/3/2017 6:25:47
Address 2940 VIRTUAL WAY
City/Town VANCOUVER
Phone 1 604 2150649
Mobile 1

Email rkroeker@bclc.com

global gaming expo

"G2EQ/N

,ﬁmm%mmu%ﬁﬁ
ROB KROEKER !
VICE PRESIDENT



BRITISH COLUMBIA LOTTERY
CORPORATION
522

P omm omm

. Visitor & .

Please be Iinformed:

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
4562.

We look forward to seeing you at G2E Asia 2017!

For more updates, please visit our website www.G2EAsia.com .

Yours sincerely,

Global Gaming Expo Asia (G2E Asla)Team

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

in] f



Candice Lantos

From: Rob Kroeker

Sent; March-23-17 10.02 AM

To: Nicale Wu

Subject: FW: G2E Asia 2017- Dear Mr. Kroeker: Here are the latest conference schedule and the hotel
recommendation!

Attachments: G2E Asia 2017 Conference Tentative Program_20170315.pdf

Hi — would you please print any parts | will need.... Thank you.

From: Xu, Shirley {RX)(T} [mailto:Shirley.xu@reedexpo.com.cn]

Sent: March-22-17 3:07 AM

To: Rob Kroeker <RKroeker@bclc.com>

Subject: G2E Asia 2017- Dear Mr. Kroeker: Here are the latest conference schedule and the hotel recommendation!

Dear Mr. Kroeker,
This is Shirley Xu, your privilege representative from G2E Asia.

We have something new about G2E Asia 2017 to tell you now.
» The latest Conference schedule and price has been released!

Please view the complete conference schedule in the email attachment. Please note that it may be adjusted before the show,
and we will keep you informed once the schedule is finalized.

And the following is the price of the conference. As a privilege club member, you can enjoy 10% discount on prevailing rate to
attend G2E Asla 2017 Conference.

Conference (May 16-18)

Privilege Club Members (VIPs, Buyers and VVIPs) can enjoy 10% off on the List Price

Individual delegate Group pass A (4 delegates for a discount of 10%)| Group pass B (6 and |
3-day conference pass List Price HKD®6,380 List Price HKD8,380 List Pri
Any 2-day conference pass List Price HKD4,500 List Price HKD4,500 List Prii
Any single day conference pass List Price HKD3,080 List Price HKD3,080 List Prii
IAGA Best Practices Institute
(Please see below note if you want List Price HKD3,080 List Price HKD3,080 List Prii
to attend FAGA program)

Note:
Discounts are not cumulative. Only one discount will be applicable at any one time.

Remarks:

1. All conference pass holders are entitied FREE admission to the Exhibits.
2. Onsite collection only accept credit card.

Please let me know if you are willing to attend the conference, and vou'll be the first to know when the application for
the conference is opened!

> Hotels to be recommended!



In order to make the G2E Asia experience as cost effective as possible, we offer 2 event hotels for you to enjoy valuable hotel and
travel savings.

You may enjoy:
@ Special rates
@® Complimentary breakfast (apply before 7th April )

*Hotel List:
1)  Venetian Macao
Please input the Promo Code:S 17(1)  to get the best rates on G2E Asia Event Hotels.
Booking Link: https://www.venetianmacao.com/promotions/hotel/g2e.html

2)  Parisian Macao
Please input the Promo Code:S 17(1)  to get the best rates on G2E Asia Event Hotels.
Booking Link: https://www.parisianmacao.com/macau-hotel/promotions-offers/g2e.html

For more information, could click here to have a clearer look: http://www.g2easia.com/en/Visitors/Travel--Hotel/

If you have any enquiries, please do not hesitate to contact me. We could keep in touch!

Best Regards,

Shirley Xu

Assistant TAP Temp

Tel: +86 10 5933 9098

Mobile :+ 86 188 1175 5705

Email: shirley.xu@reedexpo.com.cn

Previlege Registration Link: http://www.g2easia.com/Internationalvip/

Web: 1tt[] { [WWW gZeaSJa cogelghomeg

THE MARKETPLACE FOR g 1S
Tl-_IE ASIAN GAMING | S

Al

= | TAP Is the Targeted Altendee Programwhich brings attendecs with the most infuend e and'of tanying poaer thal exnitaors

Ao | want 1o sec 1o our events, aiming al crealing va'ue to transtorm relatonship with our customers
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TUESDAY MAY 16

G2E Asia 2017 Conference
May 16- 18, 2017
The Venetian Macao

Asian Markets Forum L

| .Keynote Address

9 30 10 15
Mr. Francis Lui, Deputy Chairman, Galaxy Entertainment Group

10:30 ~ 12:00 Opening Ceremony and VIP Tour

12:00 — 13:30 Networking Luncheon

13:30 — 14:30 The Analyst’s Perspective: Asian Markets Update
Organized by Morgan Stanley and Union Gaming

14:30 - 14:45 ‘| Tea Break o

14:45 — 15:45 The Locals Factor: Assessing Asian Markets Development
QOrganized by The Innovation Group

16:00 - 17:00 White Paper Presentation: Opening the Japanese Market

Presented by PricewaterhouseCoopers

WEDNESDAY MAY 17

Gamlng Operations and Technology

55301045

Executwe Roundtable Content and Amen:ttes for the Mass Market =

10:45 - 11:00 Tea Break

11:00—-12:00 Digging Deeper: Database Mining that Impacts Operations, Marketing
and Customer Experience
Organized by The Innovation Group

12:15 - 13:15 Revenue Management: Casino Yield Optimization

13 15 - 14 15 _ ) Networkmg Luncheon

5_integrated Resort Operattons and Marketing '. ':_ L

14 15—‘14 30

Keynote Address
Paulo Martins Chan, Director, Macao Gaming Inspection and Coordination
Bureau (DICJ)

P.1



' Creating a Differentiating Integrated Resort

Experience
15:45 - 16:00 Tea Break
16:00 - 17:00 Future Focus: The Next Generation of IRs

THURSDAY MAY 18 (CONCURRENT PROGRAMMENG)

:iGamlng 8ummit
;Off:ciaf Industry Supporter Asia Gaming Bnef o

09 00 09 15 Weicome Remarks

09:15-10:00 The Global Rise of eSports: How is Asia Leading the Way?
10:15-11:00 Online Casinos: Trends and Developments

11:00 - 11:30 Tea Break

11:30 —12:30 Business Expansion: Asia Goes Global

12:30 ~ 14:00 Networking Luncheon

14:00 — 14:45 Content Delivery: Go Mobile or Go Bankrupt

15.00- 1545 Social Gaming: An Avenue to Customer Acquisition and Retention
15:45 - 16:00 Tea Break

16:00 — 16:45 Content Delivery: Streamlining and Safeguarding

.'IAGA Best Practices Institute i o : Al
-;‘Organized by the Intemational Associaﬂon of Gammg Advisors '_

930 935

We!come Remarks

9:35-11:00 A Closer Look: Game Integrity and Asset Protection

11.00 - 11:30 Tea Break

11:30 -12:00 Best Practices: Anti-Money Laundering and Financiai Crime
Prevention, Part 1
Presented by PricewaterhouseCoopers

12:00 - 13:00 Best Practices: Anti-Money Laundering and Financial Crime
Prevention, Part 2

13:00 — 14:00 Networking Luncheon

14:00 — 15:00 Asian Regulators Roundtable: Challenges and Opportunities

P2



15:15 - 1545 Best Practices: Responsible Gaming and Social Safeguards

15:45 - 16:00 Tea Break ' _,

16:00 - 17:00 A Closer Look: New Gaming Products and the Challenges They Create
for Regulators

Note: Updated as of 15 March. This is a tentative program subject to changes.

PR3



' I Rozbert Kroeker
b Yo @ s2 Date:  11-Apr-2017
O c Lorporate Page:1/ 2
Vancouver
Sec. & Compl. Mgmt
. $22
Travel Expense Statement (Simulation)
Trip 1000040942
From: 27-Mar-2017 08:00 to 27-Mar-2017 08:0 -gz@ g
Destination: Hong Kong/Macau/Singapore /2 /% P
Reason for trip: G2E Asia {May 16-18)/Singapore Casino Visit{May 19-22)
S ‘ Itinerary :
Date Event COU"W  City . E‘}??gl_'!
27—Mar-2017 Slart of Tnp QA ‘ . )
B T I G2E Asta (May 16-18Y
27-Mar-20 17| Trip Destination CA |Hong Kong/Macau/Singapore {Singapore Casino Visit{May
27-Mar-2017|End of Trip LA L _
LT Settlement Results and Cost Assignment - . 0 0T
Amount Type Amount (CAD)
Sum of Recelpts to be Reimbursed T 28407
Reimbursement Amount 2,764.77
2,764.77 CAD assigned to;
Company code: 1000 BCLC Cost Center: 19340
R ._ Additional trip information, PSRN
Thealrllcketsare rssued in advanceloobta{ﬁ'beuerrates in -
compliance with company’s travel policies.
Date | Rec]Expense Type Lo Amount
No. Tax (CAD)
27-Mar 2017 | 001 \Aitare T o et | astrins
27-Mar-2017 | 002 |Airfare e 375
27-Mar-2017 | 003 |Airfare G1i 1210.25,
Sum of Receipts 2,764.77
Reimbursement Amount: 2,764.77 CAD
R " Additional Receipt Information
"Ropt[Receipt  ~ T |
MNo.j . O
001 Airfare From 0372772017
To 03/27/2017
Description  round trip - YVR/HKG/SIN/YVR _ |
Location Hong Kong/Singapore/Vanc uféﬂ [9) [2) o)y v 1c
Document — 1qvoice#290523 j W UG
Number of
B Receipt Lol APD ) 201y
002 |Airfare From 03/27/2017 .

——



bele

Robert Kroeker
Personnel Number: s 22

Trip Number: 1000040942 Page :

2/2

Rept [Receipt
To 0312772017
Description  service fee pald to Hume Travel
Location Vancouver
Document  |nvoice#290523
Number of
o Receipt
003 |Aifare From 03272017
To 0312712017
Description  Converted from BKD$1183.12@0.1762
Location Macaw/Singapore
o Document  pg4o8D
Number of

Receipt




ctms

TRAVEL

AGENT NR/NR BOOKING REF s 22

KROEKER/ROBERT s 22

BRITISH COLﬁMBIA LOTTERY CORPORATION

2040 VIRTUAL WAY
VANCOUVER BC V5M OA6
ATTN: NICOLE WU

DATE: MAR 27 2017

SERVICE DATE
ATR CANADA - AC 7
13MAY
SATURDAY
N PREMIUM ECONOMY

ATRCRAFT:

SINGAPCRE AIRLINES -~ 80 866
22MAY
MONDAY
P PREMIUM ECONOMY
NON SMOKING

ATRCRAFT:

ATR CaANADA - AC B
22MAY
MONDAY

N PREMIUM ECONOMY
ATRCRAFT:

8600

FROM TO

VANCOUVER BC HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAYL INTERNATIONAL
TERMINAL M TERMINAL 1
LUNCH/MEAL

RESERVATION CONFIRMED
BOEING 777-300ER

SEAT 12K NO SMOKING CONFIRMED

SINGAPORE HONG KONG
CHANGI INTERNATIONAL
TERMINAL 3 TERMINAL 1

MEAT,
RESERVATION CONFIRMED
BOEING 777-300ER

SEAT 32C NO SMOKING CONFIRMED

HONG KONG
INTERNATIONAT,
TERMINAL 1
BREAKFAST/MEAL
RESERVATION CONFIRMED
BOEING 777-300ER

VANCOUVER BC
INTERNATIONAL
TERMINAL M

SEAT 13H NO SMOKING CONFIRMED

MR

DEPART ARRIVE

17285
14MAY

1330

NON STOP

12:55 DURATION

1305 1705

NON STOP

4:00 DURATION

1935 1630

NON STOP
11:55 DURATION

SERVICE FEE: 35.00
TAX DETAILS:
SERVICE FEE DETAILS:

SERVICE FEE / PAID BY 522
PATD BY 522

TICKET PAYMENT: 522
SVCFEE PAYMENT:

as A consuuex
§ FEGTECTIONEC
FALRLY

FC R BTG

Tcow

ATR FARE:CAD
TAXES AND AIRLINE IMPOSED FEES:
GST/HST:

TOTAL CAD
GST/HST: 1.75

it = Corporate Fravet Hanagement Solitions

3600 Stpsies Averne West, Suts 312
Torento (Corcod), Ontarfa 14K 812
1416 655 CTME (2867) 905 708 D557
Wfocafrcmrererd on  wawstiserecon

/THANWKS CAD
{THANKS CAD
INVOICE TOTAL CAD

2071.¢0
445.77
1.00
36.75

-36.75 tHHC2
-2517.77 “PHe/
0.00

PAGE:

i/2

‘igaﬁ?
JTATA




ctms

TARAVEL
AGENT HR/HR BOOKING REF s 22

KROEKER/ROBERT s 22 MR

BRITISH COLUMBIA LOTTERY CORPORATION
2940 VIRTUAL WAY ‘
VANCOUVER BC V5M 0OAS

ATTN: NICOLE WU

DATE: MAR 27 2017 8600
SERVICE DATE FROM TO DEPART ARRIVE

RESERVATION NUMBER(8) s22

s 22

PLEASE NOTE YOUR TICKET IS REFUNDABLE PRIOR TO DEPARTURE
FOR A FEE OF $300. NONREFUNDABLE ONCE TRAVEL HAS COMMENCED.
CHANGE PENALTY IS $300 PER DIRECTION PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL FARE.
- CHANGES SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY.

THANK YOU FOR BOCOKING WITH CTMS

PLEASE CHECK IN AT LEAST 3 HOURS PRIOR TO

DEPARTURE. PASSPORT VALTDITY MUST BE AT LEAST

6 MONTHS AFTER YOUR SCHEDULED RETURN DATE.

ENSURE YOU HAVE PROPER ENTRY VISA REQUIREMENT

NO SHOW WILL RESULT IN FORFEITURE OF TICKET
hhkkkkkkdhhkhkkdkrtdh kbbb rhrdd

CTMS TRAVEL TOLL FREE NUMBER 1855 358 2867

CTMS HUME TRAVEL EMERGENCY SERVICE 1800-263-3242

***PLEASE NOTE***ADDITIONAL CHARGES WILL APPLY

TO EMERGENCY SERVICE CALLS

MOST CARRIERS' E~TICKETS HAVE EXPIRATION DATES AND CONDITIONS OF USE.
CHECK THE CARRIER'S FARE RULES FOR MORE INFORMATION.

BAGGAGE POLICY - FOR TRAVEL TO/FROM, WITHIN THE US/CA, PLEASE VISIT:
522

INVOICE NUMBER 0000290523 2/2

ctms ~ Corporate Travel Management Solutions

. 1900 Spestes Avevue Wast, Suies 312
Tic O" A@TA_ ‘; Sorenange Tounto [CancoTh Ontaris MK 212 "QF
oo AL T ) HE R 1150 PAEEESCTHS L2567] F 905 TI8.0567 {ATA

ecfomsrmdon  wawansaeoomn




Robert Kroeker
e|@ 522 Date:  23-May-2017
Corporate Page:1/ 4
Vancouver
Sec. & Compl. Mgmt
522

Travel Expense Statement (Simulation)

Trip 1000041313

From: 13-May-2017 10:00 to 22-May-2017 17.00

Destination: Hong Kong/Macau/Singapore

Reason for trip: G2E Asia {May 16-18)/Singapore Casino Visit{May 19-22)

2.3 A 2o

L : tinerary S
Daie e Event Country[City |Reason
13-May‘201 Start oanp CA
I T G2E Asia (May 16-18)
13-May-2017 Trip Destination CA  |Hong Kong/Macau/Singapore | Singapore Casino Visit{May
A N P o o . 182
22-May-2017Endof Trip CA L b

* ‘Settlement Results and Cost Assignment . -

('\mciunt Type
Sum of Rece[p!s to be Reimbursed
Reimbursement Amount
3,332.05 CAD assigned to;
Company code: 1000

BCLC Cost Center: 18340

Ny ! _
“The air fares were relmbursed in trip#40942 The boarding passes are
attached here for audit purpose. The out of country travel approval is
attached.

Please note of the FOREX rales used in this travel expense claim:

$1 HKD/MOP = 0.175 CAD
$1 8GD = 0.975 CAD

The hate! raom bill for the staying in Hong Kong on May 14-15 is charged

to company p-gard (Michele Duncan) and is not claimed here.

Amo__ynt (CAD)

o aamos
3.332.05

- Additional trip information R

rﬂﬁ m %IE

m JUN 02 2017

P Documents

‘Re¢ Expense Type =
No.
001
002
003
004
005
Q0B |
007
008
009
010
011

‘Date

Incidental Allowance
Incidental Allowance
Lunch Allowance
ncidental Allowance
Meal (Fie—c—ia]bt_ _ﬁéqutred)
Taxi, Bus

Hotel

Enmdentat Allowance
Hotel

tnc:dental Ailowance
Hotel

13-May-2017
14-May-2017
15-May-2017
15-May-2017
15-May-2017
14-May-2017
15-May-2017 |
16-May-2017
16-May-2017
17-May-2017

17-May-2017

Tax | (CAD)
{cT- I S 3
GP 12.25/,
lap 15,00
Clep 1235V
) Gi 187.81\./
e b
s | 281 281,75
lep’ TS 25\/
G5 281.75
GP | 12 25/
les 281, 75




| Robert Kroeker Trip Number: 1000041313 Page: 2/ 4
@.@ Personnel Number: s 22
1?-May-2017 012 |Taxi, Bus B i et o 2160\/
15-May-2017 | 013 |Ferries o 1G1 57.05\/
18-May-2017 | 014 |Incidental Allowance GP 1225/
18-May-2017 [ 015 | Hotel e’ 28175,
18-May-2017 [ 016 |Lunch Allowance GP 15.00
@Méy—ZOW 01? Dinner Allowance ler |7 3@66
19-May-2017 | 018 |incidental Alowance N 6P | 1225\/
19-May-2017 | 019 [Hotel - i - G5 | 480.83V
19-May-2017| 020 [Taxi, Bus i “let” 2247
20-May-2017 021 [Dinner Allowance S GP
20-May-2017 [ 022 |Lunch Aliowance ek
20- May—2017 023 Incldenta! Allowance' o I 6P
20-May-2017 | 024 |Hotel S les | 480.83
21-May-2017 | 025 |Breakfast Allowance ep T 1000V
21-May-2017| 026 |Lunch Allowance Nicid 1500\
21-May-2017 | 027 |Dinner Aliowance GP 30,00\
271\7!5?—5517? 028 |Incidental Allowance GP 1225
21-May-2017 | 029 |Hotel G5 457.88
21-May-2017 | 030 [Taxi, Bus T T T et T e s
22-May-2017 | 031 |Breakfast Allowance 'GP T 1000 o
22-May-2017 | 032 |Lunch Allowance - lcP 1500\
22-May-2017{ 033 |Taxi, Bus et LR A
16-May-2017(034 |Taxi,Bus ] et 403
22-May-2017| 035 |Parking, Tolls T B et ©143.49-
Sum of Receipts 3,332.05
Reimbursement Amount: 3,332.05 CAD
o o " Additional Receipt Information .
‘ReptfReceipt '
001 nei W From 05/13/2017
To 05222017
V Days 1
002 |incidental Allowan From 05/13/2017
To 052212017
Pays 1
004 |Incidental Allowance From 05/13/2017
To 05/22/12017
i Days 1
005 Meal (Receipt Required) Description Dinn_er (KROEKER/LIGHTBODY/DESMARAIS)-only
receipt
Location Macau {G2E Asia) MOP1072
006 |Taxi Bus . Description  Express Train from HK Airport to Hotel (HKD180)
Location Hong Kong
007 [Hotel From 0511312017
To 05/22/2017
o Days 9
Description  The Venetian Macao/$1610MOP




bele

Robert Kroeker

Personne! Number; s 22

Trip Number: 1000041313 Page: 3/ 4

Rcpt |Receipt
Location Macau
008 [incidental Allowance From 05/13/2017
1 To 05/22/2017
Days 1
009 {Hotel From 05/13/2017
- To 05/22/2017
Days 9
Descriplion  The Venetian Macao/$1610MOP
i : Location Macau
010 |Incidental Allowance From 05/13/2017
o To 05/22/2017
Days 1
011  |Hote! From 05/13/2017
To 05/22/2017
T Days 9
i Description  The Venetian Macao/$1610MOP
B Location Macau
012 |Texi Bus Description  Taxi from Venetian to MGM Casino(paper ran out) .~ jap; régf:o’;f'
: Location Macau (HKD$120)
013 |Ferdes Descriplion  Ferry from Hong Kong to Macau{HKD$326)
014 [lncidental Allowance From 05/13/2017
o ' To 05/22/2017
Days 1
015 |Hotel From 05/13/2017
To 052212017
Days ]
Description  The Venetian Macao/$1610MOP
Location Macau
018 |incidental Allowan From 05/13/2017
To 05/22/2017
Days 1
019 |Hote! From 05/13/2017
To 05/2212017
) Days 9
Description  Marina Bay Sands SGD493.16
T Location Singapore
020 |Taxi Bus Description  Taxi-Airport/Hotel (KROEKER/DESMARAIS)
Location Singapore (SGD$23.05)
023 | Incidenta Allowance From 05M13/2017
o To 05/22/2017
Days 1
024 |Hotel From 05/13/2017
- To 05/22/2017




bele

Robert Kroeker

Personnel Number; s 22

Frip Number: 1600041313 Page: 4/ 4

Rept | Receipt

Days 9
Description  Marina Bay Sands SGD493.16
Location Singapore

028 |Incidental Allowance From 05/13/2017

To 05/22/2017
Days 1

029 [Hotel From 05/13/2017

o To 06/22/2017

Days 9

i Description  Marina Bay Sands SGD469.62
Location Singapore

030 |TexiBus _ Description  Subway fare - Hotel/Resort World Casino{SGD$10)

) Location Singapore

033 |Taxi,Bus Description  Taxi - hotelairport (SGD$13.50)

o Location Singapore

034 |[Taxi,Bus Description  Taxi - hotel/Galaxy Casino (MOP$23)
Location Macau

035 |Parking. Tolls Description  Park N Fly at YVR (May 13-22)

o Location Vancouver




eseee TELUS LJE 1:36 PM

} GATE
AIR CANADA @ N/A
VANCOUVER é HONG KONG

YVR

FLIGHT DATE BOARDING ZONE

AC007 13MAY  12:35 2

PASSENGER
ROBERTS %2 KROEKER  s22

i
Premium Economy

s 22

HKG

SEAT
12K

STATUS

GATE




-.4»' .
THE %%E

ENETTAN
ikl !‘] I"T F’ ;ka’] }\.
MrRobertg 22  Kroeker Room No. BRS5H 1 33008
AB Arrival AEH : 05-15-17
Canada Departure 1B A# U 05-19-17
Page No. T Tdof 1
Cashier No. W RSE ' 565 FO61977
Print Date 37 € B 1} : 05-19-17
Invoice No. I35 :
{NFORMATION INVOICE Folio No, ik &5 ts22
Guest Name MrRoberts 22  Kroeker Membership No. £ R %5
Company Name Reed Exhibitions Ltd
Date B * © Description W8 | Supplement $% Debit AR Credit {33
05-15-17 Accommodation - F;ackage 1,400.00 \
051547  Service Charge 140.00 % ¥of
05-15-17 Tourism Tax 70.00
05-16-17 Accommodation - Package 1,400.00 \
05-1647  Service Charge 14000 > §¢ Al
05-16-17 Tourism Tax 70.00 v !
05-17-17 Accommadation - Package 1,400.00
05-17-17 Service Charge 140.00 - Xl \
05-17-17 Tourism Tax 70.00 ©
05-18-17 Accommodation - Package 1,400.00 ~
051817  Service Charge 140.00 /ﬂ 19
05-18-17 Tourism Tax 70.00
05-19-17 S22 6,440.00
Total B# 6,440.00 6,440.00
Balance ¥l 0.00
REESH
Guest Signature:

The signature above is deemed to have been made on the applicable credilvoucher, ¥ charges are setlled by an approved credit card

ERERIEAFEARAENERALRE

1 agree that my Kablity for this bill s not walved and agree to be held personally liable i the event that the indicated persan, company or association fails o pay any part or the fult

amount of the charges

*Aﬁiﬂhﬁaﬁﬂﬁ&!ﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁﬂ nRERNEA. AFRBAEEHHEBEBOTSERE , AR GPTH R

Tho Venetian Macao-Resort-Hote! IR BT A-B R E-FEE
Estrada da Baia de N. Senhara da Esperanca s/n, Taipa, Macas MORIREHRADE | BEAXAH
Tol: +B53 2802 BBBS Fax: +853 2882 8889 Tax No. 154434




w

MARINA BAY Sands:

SINGAPORE

INFORMATION INVOICE

Mr Rob Kroeker GST Reg. No. MO0364464C
2940 Virtual Way Business Reg. No. 200507292R
Vancouver BC VEMOAG involce No,
Canada TA Reference No. s 22
Confirmation No. §22
Block Caode
Room No. 0323
i Arrival Date 05-19-17
: Departure Date 05-22-17
Adult/Child 110
Marina Bay Sands Ple. Ltd. 22105/2017 09:42 am Cashier FOKHOOAN
Page No 111
DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE DEBIT {SGD){ CREDIT (SGD)
05-19-17 Room Charge 419.00 -
05-19-17  Room - Service Charge 41.90 >;ﬁi‘/
05-19-17 Room GST 32.26¢
05-20-17 Adrift Rczigm# 0323 : CHECK# 52.97
5
05-20-17 Room Charge 419.00
05-20-47  Room - Service Charge 41.90 /A’f 24
05-20-17 Room G3T 32.26
05-21-17 Room Charge 399.00\ .
05-21-17 Room - Service Charge 39.90 /%27
05-21-17 Room GST 30.72 )
TOTAL 1,508.91 0.00
BALANCE DUE 1,508.91
GST Taxable Amount 1,410.20
GST at 7% 98.7
Non-Taxable Amount 0.00
Zero-Rated Amount 0.00
Total Charges 1,508.91

| agree that my liability for this biil is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the evert that the indicated person, company or associalion fails

to pay for any part of the fulf amount of the charges.

GET MORE OUT OF YOUR NEXT STAY!

Earn up to 9% instant Rewards Dollars on selected outlets and guaranteed 3% at over 200 outlels including yous next hotel stay, shopping, dining and
more! Not yet a member? Sign up for your FREE Sands Rewards LifeStyle membership on your next visitt Find out more at

MarinaBaySands.com/SandsRewardsl ifeStyle

Guest Signature

10 Bayfront Avenue, Singapore 018956 Tel: (65) 6588 8368 Fax: (GS) 6668 BRAY Website: vwawv.marinabaysands.com
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CEKIRE 3/F SNlp 3360

1516 411112976806001
(1] 32868700
522

KROEKER/ROD

s 22 EXPIRY R %4
WESALE

4AY 15, 2017 1168 DATCH: 681129
Wi 170519224066  TRACE: 037210

T{}TﬂL H'(Dd?ﬁ a8

HO S[GNRTUR[ REQUIRED

RPPROVRL CUDE 980622 //
ApP:s 22 3
AID:AeE00Reea41010
TC +51E99@3319A53542

b OACERLRIELL KECEIPE &) f1E QIUTSISIRVICES,

boaLkid B FAY ML RBRVI batd RAUORD JhND Anr
CHARGLY DU ACCOEING U It ﬂcl‘ﬂl‘“ﬂl
SUTLENING TRE FSE O1 THV mdutl CRKS

.o

L industiial Hong Xene Co. LTD.070901 00

(ﬂm oo BN

\.__./’ Baanavlanarummmo “i‘ i
5 x B X HAT

-. " ™
e

CARDHOLDER COPY Sk

k A CARG-OLBIA Sl’-‘llﬂm:

MISIEERACES Y

e .lEFUND

TRENSTE LIAK PTE L30
(yuy. éransmmk ¢on.23i

Totnt Stat:ﬂn (16710120

617 (13:31:01) by RELIEF 35 (R

cers Purchase .
-iyre Tourist pﬁﬁs» 1480 1384 0%

fash Fendered t§s‘g havurnet
32000 s8.00

LT N |




COMFORT TRANSPORTATION
SHﬁlSOBI;

TR1P HNO 051921434

START 19/05/201? 21:43

EHD 19,0%,2017 22.:00

213 TANCE RuN 17.60 K

5
AETER FARE 5  14.45
HANG I A1RPORTS 5.00
PEAK HOUR 257 § . 3:60
107AL FARE $ 23.05

AHOUNT PAID §  23.05

CONFORT FHeltyus b8
IS,

SHnsA2h

i it QLI R
Sre sl BRsaBsEuYS RIS
. gl 20520617 FlGL

515 TAHCE huw iy, ol eno

METER £iAaRL LY
TOTAL Al G e

sl Tae

. AE-EETJI /UfHS ét)CD /éihﬂkgél /#&iig/dgzl/vfzazz L k.
.,ff f‘:Frtkyz,ﬁ) /ﬂ/&f’ /ggiléw@? /4 dtz:é{nkéi_*

RIINE HRCAY TRKT

TART N JRH33
START 16/85/2017 13138
END  16/85/2017 13342
TaTAL it 2.4
PAID KH 1,54

b FAID HIN .0

SURCHARGE HIASY
TiiTAL FARE $23.04

G138 THANE i

4




Desmte ol o YR

B380 Milier Road
Richmond, BC
V/B 18?

Tel: (614) 270-9476
Fax: {614) 273-0219

wiw parknf 1y .ca

BILLET/TICKET #: 56616

NUMERO DE REFERENCE/REFERENCE #: S22

PLAGUE/LIC: 822 NAME: ROB KROEKER
Veh/Make/Model: 8 22
YOL/FLT: AIR CANADA US

ENTRE/IN:  G5/13/2017 10:41
SORTIE/OUT: 05/22/2017 16:58

1 WEEK RATE $99.95

3 DAY RATE $65.65
Coupon Discount §-53.57

| Fuel SC $0.86
Parking Tax $23.57
GST $5.83

fotal: $143.49

Paiement/Pavments

A0CT: 522

AMOUNT $143.49

TYPE: PURCHASE

CARD NUMBER: $22

DATE/TIME: May 22, 2017 - 16:59:10

REFERENCE #: 610885240010141010 C

AUTHORIZATION #: 0Mns4

ORDER/RECEIPT 1D: s22 !

APP LABEL: 22

EMV AID: AQGD0G000041010

ARQE TVR TSI: 0000008000 E80C
ARAE: COIBTF16E732054D

C ACC: TFB3IE37AD1570284

01 APPROVED - THANK YOU 027

- IMPORTANT-
Conserve cette copie pour vos dossiers

%% Customer's copy %




STATUS

ENGER
KROEKER [ - AC*G

FLIG IT  DATE BOARDING ZONE  SEAT ||

| ACO08 22MAY 18:40 2 13H |

t
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NS pass has expired




(GPD s 17(1)

...................................................

mS 17(1) I m:s 17(1)
3945 W, Cheyenno Ave, Suite 208

M. Las Vegas, Nevada 89032

United States of Americo

mpl] s 17(1)

p:517(1) 15 17(1

m: I m28 17(1 )
Alomeda Dr, Carlos ' Assumpeao No. 180

Tong Nom Ah Centeal Comercio 19 Andur K, 1, M
Macou SAR

PRI 0 O PSR A R R 180 8]
MR D OI9EK L ME

SG Gaming Asia Limited

Unit B, 1/F, CAM Office Tower, Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, Macau

Main:s 17(1)

Mobile: s 17(1)
s 17(1)

s 17(1)

MM EERMHRAR

SOCIEDADE DE JOGOS DE HACAU S A

Executive Office
Grand Lisboa, 3/F Macau

(1
DiL:
Mob?e:!li[ht 1)
Fax:s "I /{1

E-mail:§ 1 /(1)

ORACLE 1)

plore S 1?(1 )

GARD Carneenn Staect

Suiee 305 mobilz
Las Vepas S 17(1 )
Nevada 89118 oracle.com

O
ARISTOCRNT

s 17(1)

phona S 17(1)

mobile 7230 Amigo Stree!
fax Las Vegas

emall Nevada 879119
web  wawalslocegaming com USA

ORACLE
e &=y <

s 17(1)

phone S 17(1)

Oracle Systems Hong Kong Limited direct

AG/E., Lee Garden One mobile
33 Hysan Avenue S 17(1 )
Causcway Bay, Hong Kong oraclecom

Aristocral Technologies Incorporated




(OWDTS)

WALKEN DIGITAL TADLE SYSTEMG

s17(1)
— 17'.\'.%'.wdlabklsyslerns.cum

1181 Grier Drive, Suite B Las Vegas, NV 89119 USA

s 17(1)

s 17(1)

AMEREOERAF

SOCIEDADE DE JOGOS DE MACAU, SA.

Operations Department
Casino Lisboa, Macau.

Tel:

vosies 11)
Facs 1 7q1)
E-mais 1 /(1)

s 17(1)

AMEERNEIRA A

SOCIEDADE DE JOGOS DE MACAU, S.A.

Av. Panorimica do Lago Nam Van,

Lake View Mansion, No.744-N, G/F, MACAU
Direct Une:s 17(1)

Mobile: S Ty 1)

Faxs 171

E-maitg 1 [(’1 )

) APPRAERAD
o macauslot.com

©c|EB

s 17(1)

sodledade de Lotarlas e Apostas Mituas de Macau, Lda.
Edificio Hung On, N0.556-592,
Avenita de Marciano Baptista e Rua de Luk Gonzaga Gomes, 2 andar "A27 Macau

Tel %1 17(1) Fax 517(1)

DOWDTS)

WALKER DIGITAL TABLE BYBTEMS

s 17(1)
s 17(1)

Qmwwdtamsystems.wm

Avenlda Comerclal da Macau Nos 251A-301 AA Towier Unit 502/5F Macau

s 17(1)

HMEFERNARADE
MA

SOCIEDADE DE JOGOS DE HACAU,S.A.

Operations Department
Casino Lisboa, Macau.
Tas 17(1)
Directa 11(1)
Fa:S 17(1)
E-mai:S 1 /(1)

s 17(1)

AREERHERDE

SOCIEDADE DE JOGOS DE HACAU,S A.

Operations Department

Casino Lisboa, Macau.

Ts 17(1)

Fac® 11(1)

Mobile:® 1141)

Emits T/(1) ‘

s 17(1) |

HPBERGERA R
SOCIEDADE DE JOGOS DE MACAU, S A.

Executive Office,

Casino Grand Lisboa, 3/F, Macau,
Teks 17(1)

FueS 17(1)

Emai:S T1/(1)




.:f;‘;" Sh b
A NS
AN

MGM
FE R A

s 17(1)
8. 05 % M L oA
Galaxy Entertainment Group
o s 17(1)
IR GG

Galaxy Macau, Avenida De Cotal, Cotal City, iMacau
s 17(1) {Direct Ling)
EmaitS 17(1)

Website: ittpTiveeaw,galdxyentertainmen.com

Mobite:s 17(1)

£ b, =0y,
/ﬁ@\%
MG
98 A

s 17(1)

4809 0% & & )

Galaxy Entertainment Group

S s 17(1)
BAGLG

Gataxy Mzcan™, Fstrada da Baa da Nossa Senhore da Eeperanca, sn, COTA, #Macay, China
Tets 17(1) {Direct Line} Motite:s 17{1}
ErailS 17(1)

Website: nipiivvew.galaxyentertanment com
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Candice Lantos

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

G2E Asia 2017 <info@gZ2easia.com>
March-13-17 12:23 PM

Brad Desmarais

Confirmation of Registration to G2E Asia 2017

CONNECTING PEOPLE
AND INNOVATIONS

JbllE SIINTHE ASIAN
NTER‘lJAINMENT INDUSTRY

lhllha“h l # [

Confirmation of Registration

Dear BRAD DESMARAIS,

We are pleased to confirm your registration for G2E Asia 2017.

Your Registration Information

Date Registered 14/3/2017 3:23:03
Address 2940 VIRTUAL WAY
City/Town VANCOUVER

Phone s 17(1)

Mobile 1

Emall bdesmarais@bclc.com

. global gaming expo
2E J’J‘ :‘.'!. ) \ él
SEIM MR I IR R R

BRAD DESMARAIS

GAMING

BCLC
522

PR e e e s e s e s mw

Visitor 85

VICE PRESIDENT CASINO COMMUNITY



Please be informed:

1. Your Confirmation Number is; s 22
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

For more updates, please visit our website www. G2EAsia.com .

Yours sincerely,

Global Gaming Expo Asia (G2E Asia)Team

Unit 303,3rd F, Tower 3, Kerry Plaza,
No.t Zhong Xin Si Road,

Futian CBD, Shenzhen,

518400 P.R. China

T: (86) 755 2383 4500
F: (88) 755 2383 4501
www G2EAsia.com

Stay connected, follow the fatest Asian gaming news at:




Candice Lantos

— =]
From: Xu, Shirley (RX)(T) <Shirley.xu@reedexpo.com.cn>
Sent: March-15-17 8:34 PM
To: Brad Desmarais
Subject: G2E Aisa 2017- Dear Mr. Desmarais: Congratulations! You have become a G2E Asia 2017

privilege member!

Dear Mr. Desmarais,
Thank you for your pre-registration! | am your privilege representative of G2E Asia 2017/

If any of your colleagues is recommended or intends to attend G2E Asia 2017, please kindly inform them to pre-reg their
information online: http://www.g2easia.com/Internationalvip/ . They are very welcomed to visit our show!

Now, we would like to confirm your interested products and service with you so that we can find the fit exhibitors for you and better
tailor made your trip to the show. Please kindly have a check with the following needs:

® Associations

@® Compliance

® Electronic Payment Process

@® Gaming Equipment (Card Sorting, Shuffling and Dispensing Machines ; Coin & Note Counting / Handling Equipment; Ticket-in, Ticket-out
Machines)

@ iGaming(iGaming Platform; iGaming Services; iGaming Software & Games)

® Slot Machines

® Table Games & Accessories

Please keep me informed whether the products and service are correct or not.

If you have any request please don’t hesitate to contact me. The G2E team will always be available to assist you in any way.
Looking forward to catching up at the show!

Best Regards,

Shirley Xu

Assistant TAP Temp

Tel: +86 10 5933 9098
Mobile :+ 86 188 1175 5705

Email: shirley.xu@reedexpo.com.cn
Previlege Registration Link: http://www.g2easia.com/Internationalvip/
Web: http: //www.gZeasia.com /en/home/

THE MARKETPLACE FOR . [

= | TAP s Ihe Targeted Allendee Program which brngs altendees wilh the most mPuence and'or buying power thal exhibilors
s | want 10 see 1o our events, amng al creating vaue to transform relatonship with our ¢ustomers
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Bradley Desmarais

bGI@ o s22 Date:  29-Mar-2017
. : casino Page: 1 45

Vancouver
: CCG Management YN o
Travel Expense Statement (Simulation) £2A0) OFmALAIS
Trip 4000025135 NP (G

From: 26-Mar-2017 00.00 fo 26-Mar-2017 00:0

Destination: Hong Kong /J Ml_ 20(7 - O 3 r@

Reason for trip: G2E Asia - Flights Only

ate Even
26-Mar-2017| Start of Trip
26-Mar-2017| Trip Destination
26-Mar-2017, End of Trip

G2E Asia - Flights Only

%ipou’nt'i‘ype . D N A T Amount {CAD)

Sum of Recelpts to be Reimbursed 2,575.12
Reimbursement Amount 257512
2,675.12 CAD, “assigned to: e S '
Company code: 1000 BCLC Cost Ceniter: 12900 1

S Nes| S _ T 1 FTY
56-Mar-2017 | 001 | Airfate — ' Gl 3676V
26-Mar-2017 | 002 | Airfare &1 253830/

. | Sum of Receipts - : ’ S 257512
Reimbursement Amount: 2,576.12:CAD S

Receipt
No.. |l S

001 |Aidfare From 03/26/2017
To 03/26/2017
Description  agent fee
Location Hong Kong

002 |Alffare From 03/26/2017
To 03/26/2017
Description  Ajrfare
Location Hong Kong

RARAREORVA:
APR 06 2017
5§22




A VN

ctms | G2 by
TRAVEL
AGENT NR/NR BOOKING REF § 22

DESMARAIS/BRADLEY MR
BRITISH COLUMBIA LOTTERY CORPORATION
2940 VIRTUAL WAY
VANCOUVER BC VIM 0A6
ATTN: NICOLE WU
DATE: MAR 27 2017 8600

SERVICE DATE FROM TO DEPART ARRIVE

AIR CANADA - AC 7

13MAY VANCOUVER RBC HONG KONG 1330 1725
SATURDAY INTERNATIONAL INTERNATICNAL 14MAY
N PREMIUM ECONOMY TERMINATL M TERMINAL 1
LUNCH/MEAL NON ST0P
RESERVATION CONFIRMED 12:55 DURATION

ATIRCRAFT: BOEING 777-300ER
SEAT 12H WO SMOKING CONFIRMED

SINGAPORE AIRLINES -~ S0 B66

22MAY SINGAPORE HONG KONG 1305 1705
MONDAY CHANGI INTERNATIONATL :
P PREMIUM ECONOMY TERMINAL 3 TERMINAL 1
NON SMOKING MEAT, NOM STOP
: RESERVATION CONFIRMED 4:00 DURATION

ATRCRAFT: BOEING 777-300ER
SEAT 32A NO SMOKING CONFIRMED

AIR CANADA - AC 8

20MAY RONG KONG VANCOUVER BC 1935 1630
, MONDAY INTERMATIONAL INTERNATIONAL
N PREMIUM ECONOMY TERMINAL 1 TERMINAT, M
BREAKFAST/MEAL NON STOPR
RESERVATION CONFIRMED 11:5% DURATION

ATIRCRAFT: BOEING 777-300ER
SEAT 13H NO SMOKING CONFIRMED

ATR FARE:CAD 2071.00
TAXES AND AIRLINE IMPOSED FEES: 466.37
GST/HST: 1.00 .
SERVICE FEE: 35,00 FOTAL CAD 36.75 gt
TAX DETAILS: GST/HST: 1.75 A 24 it
SERVICE FEE DETAILS: , [Yﬁ't M /0
SERVICE FEE / PAID BY s 22 /THANKS CAD -36.75" Ity
PAID BY §22 /THANKS CAD -2538,37 -P[\‘Ufi
INVOICE TOTAL CAD 0.00
TICKET DAYMENT: S 22
SVCFEE PAYMENT:
PAGE: 1/2
3 m—rso?:srzﬂ::dr\'ﬁ:{&;z;z' " €3
r—-——-—---r- 5 | 3 COHSLALER 1 .!_'HI ~
Trcom MG EERr  neoavaer, Tara

irvdaffamsreal an  wawamealon




Brgdley Desmarais

bel@ . 82 Date:  07-Jun-2017
Lasmno Page:1/ 3
: 522

Vancouver
CCG Management

AN
Travel Expense Statement (Simulation) HEAD DEIMARAK
Trip 4000025613 NS
Desinatlon: Hong Kong oo 000 VA 201 - O (e -0%,

Reason for frip: GZ2E Asia - Flights previously Done (May 13 - 21)

I
- Date Event

18-May-2017) Start of Trip

‘G2EAsia - Flights
18-May-2017 Trip Destination CA  |Hong Kong previously Done (May 13 -
21)

21-May-2017 End of Trip CA

F

T CoSUASSIGNTIEnt

AmountType | it ‘Amount. (CAD). -
Sum of Receipts o be Reimbursed 3,513.04
Bgi_rqbursementﬁ_mount B §7,5”173i)747

3,513.04 CAD assignedto: '~
Company code: 10;00 B

: L _ ax - 1 (CAD)

18-May-2017 | 001 {Lunch Allowance GpP 15.00

18-May-2017 | 002 ] Incidental Allowance GP 12.25

18-May-2017 | 003 |Dinner Allowance S GP 30.00

18-May-2017 [ 004 |Incidental Allowance T Tler '} 1225/
18-May-2017 | 005 | Taxi, Bus G1 10.18v
18-May-2017 | 606 |Taxi, Bus Gl 862/
18-May-2017 | 007 |Ferries G1 56.26,/
18-May-2017 | 008 |Hotel G5 283,78

18-May-2017 | 009 [Lunch Allowance ) GP 15.00

18-May-2017 | 010 |[Incidental Allowance GP 12.25\/
18-May-2017 | 011 |Lunch Allowance GP 15.00, /
18-May-2017 | 012 | Dinner Allowance - GP | 30,00,/
18-May-2017 | 613 | Incidental Allowance ' 6P | mas/
18-May-2017 | 014" |Lunch Allowance ) GP 15.00

18-May-2017 | 015 |Business Meeling Gi 7766
18-May-2017 | 016 |Incidental Allowance “ GP 1225/
19-May-2017 | 017 |Hotel o o Ge S e 11,186.86v
19-May-2017 | 018 |Lunch Allowance AT It U] leRpin ) | 18008/
19-May-2017 019 | Dinner Allowance N T 6P 30001/
19-May-2017 [ 020 |Incidental Allowance |1 JUN_$.3.20]gP | U 12251/
20-May-2017| 021 |Lunch Allowance = GP 4 | 1500/,
20-May-2017 | 022 | Dinner Alowance "W B € 30.00 ©
20-May-2017| 023 |Incidental Allowance GP ‘-2.25\/




: Bradley Desmarais Trip Number: 4000025613 Page: 2/ 3
G @ Personnel Number: § 22
21-May-2017 | 624 | Breakfast Allowance GP 10.00 7
21-May-2017| 025 |Lunch Allowance GP 15.00
21-May-2017| 626 |Dinner Aliowance GP 30.00 v’
21-May-2017 ) 027, {Hotel G5 1,475.60\/
31-May-2017 | 028 |Parking, Tolls G 63.33."
i {Sum of Receipts

Reimbursement Amolint: *, " /3,613.04 CAD

3,513.04

Receipt " SE
No. ¥ SE S

002  |incidental Allowance From 051812017
To 05/21/12017
Days 1

004 |incidental Allowan From 0511812017

: To 05/21/12017

Days 1

007 |Eerdes Description  Ferry to Macau

008 |Holel From 05/18/2017
To 0512112017
Days 3

010 |Incldental Allowance From 05182017
To 05/21/2017
Days 1

013  |Incidentat Allowan From 051812017
To 05/21/12017
Days 1

015 |Business Meeting Description  Business Mesling withs 17(1)
Location Macau
Reason Business relationships
Business Brad, Jim L, Rob Kand s 17(1)
Partners

016  |Incidental Allowan From 05/18/2017
To 05/23/2017
Days 1

017 |Hote From 05/18/2017
To 05/21/2017
Days 3

020 |Incidental Allowance From 05/18/2017
To 05/21/2017
Days 1

023 |incidental Allowance From 0511812017

' To 052112017

Days 1

027 {Hotel From 051812017
To D5£2112017




bele

Rept |Receipt .
No, |- v

Bradiey Desmarais Trip Number: 4000025613

Personnel Number: s 22

Page: 3/ 3

Days 3
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m;’ *. - LT -nl A
rgx;‘m.%’ M vk gy

START 1405 2811 7. 1g 16y

D 147852017 g
TOTL R 50 o g

UBAZ pomm-igy 2.61
¥ PAID:pIk 5:50

SURCHARCE ey g
TOTAL Fege -, £HS59.90

?rﬁi‘ﬁi} mg;« yw

2 ' HKG> >MAC\vu£v'1 RO o F‘i ( %‘/’%)
i B S " Departure Date BALB #3/ 05 R
IE  START 157652017 10340 " Dep -
(FHE—  11.15 AM

TE D pssase1? 16352 +15May2017 MOR:? PR
RELE PAID K 1,33 i‘”HK$326 0 *mgmj:w
REATY FAID HIx 7,33 ! . g Al
AIDE SURCHARGE HN$20.09 | o R T2

: SR ' A
SEL O FARE  HKeS0D 56 :d?‘(" D \ o

Embarsanon Fee include

§ 5-62 cad = AT




HOTELPACE:

—— by Rhombus ——

B & 4 0 4

BHling Name . Mr Michele Duncan Arrival Date : 14-05-17

Address : Hong Kong Departure Date  : 15-05-17
Room Number : 1508
No. of Guest il 0
Folic No. 1822
Invaice No. :

. Cashier No. . FOWN
Desmarais, Bradley s 22 Page No. © 1of1
INVOICE

Deposit Transfer at Check-in 1,644.50

PBOS, PA ATD, NO
CXL NO AMD
14 May 17 [NA Room) Room Charge - OTA 1,495.00
14 May 17 [Add: 10%.{B)} 10% Service Charge 149.50
Total 1,644.50 1,644.50
Total Balance 0.00

I agree that my liability for the hotel bill is not waived and | agree {0 be held personally liable in

the event that the indicated person; company or association fails to pay the said amount. Guest Signature |
$hags -
red L
W;;r Rﬂﬁ‘g}icgw’ 33 Wyndham Sueet, Lan Kwai Foag, Central, Hong Xeny T (852) 35189333 | F: (852) 3518 9338 | E:reservations@hotel-LKE.com.bk
=== i




MESORLEYS

The Grand Cana) Shoppes Shopi038
The Venetian Macao-Resort-Hote]
License # 0591

Tel. Ko. {B53) 2382-8198

741 Jiamin £

Tol 52/1 Chk 3432 Gst 2
May18'17 06:; 50+
-—é_gé;;‘ ) 195,00
Beverage 155.00
5% Gov't Tax 9.75
10% Svc Chag Z0.00
DETT9PH Total Due 225 .00

Thank You Yery Mushitt
See Ysu Againii!

43y.3°

Signature;

CSORLEY

~ALR M@mmw

The Grand Cana) Shoppes, Shop1038
The Venetian Macao- Resort ~Hotel
Licanse # 059]

Tel Ho. (853) 7882- -8198

569 Regina §

S

Thl 52/2 Chi 3385 st 3
May18'17 05:12PH
3 Asahi 195,00
Baverage 195.00
5% Gov't Tax 3,75
10% Svc “hag 20.00
B3:16PH Total Due 225 .00

Thark You Very Muchiit
See You Againii}

4 2%.93

Stonature;




PAYMENT RECEIPT

Reservalion Name Desmarzaés Bradley Room Number ;29118
s
DatefTime : 19-05-17 13:02
Confirmation 1522
PAYMENT RECEIPT ( Customer Copy )
Date De:scn'ption App.Code Exp.Date Amount
19-05-17 13:02 SALEs 22 010921 XXX MOP 6682.00
Trans Type: SALE Card Type: s 22
Approval Code: 010921 Card Number: 522
Merchant I1D: 201000317107 Voucher No: 002835
Terminal 1D 10003033 Caplure Method:  MANUAL
RRN: 713525508189
FX Rate: MOP / CAD 0.1776202

NO COMMISSION FEE

Please select [X] the Transaction Currency

to charge your card account :

[ 1MOP 6682.00 CAD 1186.86 ['X]

| declare that | have been offered a choice of payment currencies and my choice is final, | acknowdedge satisfactory receipt of relative goods/senvices.

s22

Cardholder Signature Cashier's Signature

**NO REFUND***




Mr Bradleys 22  Desmarais

AB
Canada

INFORMATION INVOICE

Guest Name Mr Bradiey s 22

Company Name Reed Exhibitlons Ltd
Date B¥]  Description @R

05-15-17 Accommodation - Package

05-15-17 Service Charge

05-15-17 Tourism Tax

05-16-17 Accommodation - Package

05-16-17 Service Charge

05-16-17 Tourism Tax

05-17-17 Laundry (Tax # 154434)

05-17-17 Accommodalion - Package

05-17-17 Service Charge

05-17-17 Tourism Tax

05-18-17 Accommodation - Package

05-18-17 Service Charge

05-18-17 Tourism Tax

05-19-17 s 22

The signature abave Is deemed 1o have been made on the applicabla eredit voucher, if chargos are satted by an approved cradit card

LRERNRABENER FRERREES

1 agree that my Fability for this bl Is not waived and agree to be hald personatly fiabla in the avent that the indicated person, company or assoclation fails to pay any part or tha full

amount of the charges

FARER LABANSNEATRER, DREESHMA. AFRESEEZENELNERRSREN , A TS T LR S FHHRA.

P

I TS i‘:"{;.‘, : =
VENETIAN

EOVE A A

Desmarais

Supplement $% _ -

Room No. BiEE58 D 20118
Arrival A {834 : 05-15-17
Departure IR E B H# . 05-19-17
Page No. TT# D of 1
Cashier No. IR4B 8 55 . 848  FOB5985
Print Date 3T €1 8} L 051917
invoice No, Jt0S5 :
Folio No. &£ T2791413
Membership No. & 888
Debit A% Credit {2
1,400.00
140.00
70.00
1,400.00
140.00
70.00 |
242.00 ;
1,400.00 "
140.00
70.00
1,400.00
140.00
70.00
6,682.00
i
|
Total B8 6,682.00 6,682.00
Balance #$# 0.00
REES
Guest Signalure:

Tha Venctian Macao-Resort-Hotel ANEEN A -EAH-AK

Estrada da Bala de N. Senhora da Esperanca sin, Telpa, Macao RNZR@ZHRADH , BESXAH

Tel: +853 2862 8883 Fax: +853 2662 8869 Tax No. 154434




Park N F1yEE
6380 Miller Road
Richmond, BC
ViB 183
Tel: (604) 270-9476
Fax: (b04) 273-0278

wm;.pjarknﬁy.ea

rexer +: 90628 ?

REFERENCE #: S22 :

LIC: S22 JaME: BRAD DESHARAIS
Make/Mode!: S 22
FLT: AIR CAHADA US

Parker; S22
s22

IN: 05/13/2017 11:40
0UT: 05/29/2017 17:08

2 WEEK RATE $199,90
3 DAY RATE $65.85
Coupon Biscount $-166.76
1 Fuel §C $0.86
Parking Tax : $20.79
GST | $6.03
Total Due: $126.67
EE%ﬂents {S;(:)" $126.67
Cheauing - (0 P '

2

TYPE: PURCHASE M=

CARD NUMBER: . s22
DATE/TIME: Hay 29, 2017 - s/
REFERENCE #: . 208400460017511150 C

AUTHORTZATION #: 000569
ORDER/RECEIPT 1p; ~ S22

APP LABEL: Interac

EMV AID: AQ000002771010
ARQC TVR: 8000008000

AROC: C93BF 1D2COFB4750

TC ACC: B3I94E6936881217A
00 APPROVED - THANK YOU 001

Varified by PIN




